
MANSOOR AHMAD

QA QC Civil Engineer

Total years of experience: 14 Years,

GCC years of Experience: 09 Years

Transferable Iqama

Email: mansoor.ahmad021@gmail.com

Phone: +966548861442

Summary

Talented civil engineer offering 14 years of construction experience and Knowledge about best practices, quality, Supervision, safety requirements, and documentation.

I have experience managing multiple simultaneous responsibilities to foster construction project completion: well-organized planner and problem solver versed in site preparation and day-to-day management.

A highly qualified Civil Engineer familiar with Consultant/Contractor needs and operational practices and effective at staff leadership and site management specializing in construction (Infrastructure and Building).

Experience

- **Omar Horizon Contracting Company OHCC KSA**
QAQC Civil Engineer, June 2023 to date
Consultant: Dar Al-Handasah
- **World Bank PMU (Health Department KP)**
Civil Engineer, July 2018 to April 2023.
Client: World Bank
- **Beijing Construction and Engineering Group Ltd KSA, Yanbu**
QA QC Civil Engineer, March 2015 to May 2018.
Consultant: Parsons
- **Rebas United Group (JYCO) KSA, Jeddah**
QA QC Civil Engineer, June 2011 to Jan 2015.
Consultant: DAR
- **Communication and Works Department**
QA QC Civil Engineer at C&W Department - July 2010 to April 2011.
Contractor: SKB, NKB, MAJ, ZKB

EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Civil Engineering, Abasyn University, Peshawar Pakistan.
- Diploma of Associate Engineer, Civil Technology, Government College of Technology, Nowshera, Pakistan.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Quality Assurance & Quality Control, Buildings works, Construction Management, Construction Supervision, Infrastructure Projects, Housing Projects, Contractor Value Engineering

Worked on Aconex, AutoCAD, MS Office Suite

GEOGRAPHICAL EXPERIENCE

Saudi Arabia & Pakistan

NATIONALITY

Pakistani

LANGUAGES

English, Urdu, Pashto, Arabic

Key Role and Responsibilities

- I was responsible to Maintain all filing for quality control procedures.
- Performed Quality control testing and inspection procedures for Earthwork and concrete works.
- Preparing Work Inspection Requests- WIR and Material Inspection requests -MIR.
- Checking every delivery of material delivered to the site as per approved materials and performed material Inspection requests as per the project and submission to the client for approval.
- Surveillances at the site and if any defects, issuing Internal Site Notices.
- In case of major defects in the site issuing an Internal Non-Compliance Report followed by site Notices.
- Closing of Site notices and non-compliance reports on time and site Instruction issued from the Supervision consultant on time.
- Preparing weekly and Monthly Quality reports.
- Supervising concrete activities and daily activities in the lab.
- Monitoring concrete pouring activities including slump test and temperature and ensuring that enough vibrator is used.
- Inspection of formwork and reinforcement for structure and clearance for work.
- Examine and inspect work progress and equipment.
- Liaising between Consultant and site staff.
- Conduct internal inspection, prepare and facilitate request for inspection of accomplish activity, material delivery on site.
- I was involved in preparing (ITP's), Method statements, Checklists and reporting documents for client approval to implement accordingly.
- Maintained good working relationships with clients and other stockholders through a professional approach and Quality control performance.
- Issued instructions to Skilled Labor to monitor quality assurance practices for compliance with specifications.
- Quality Assurance according to the specifications.
- Monitored team of personnel during construction activities for compliance with health and safety requirements.
- Draft construction planning documents for internal use and submission to applicable inspector.
- Identified and resolved technical issues and design conflicts to minimize project delays and maintain Schedules.
- Supervision of infrastructure, rehabilitation, maintenance and construction of building works.
- Preparation Bar Bending Schedule (BBS) and erection of the steel accordingly.
- Preparation of weekly, Fortnightly and monthly Progress report.
- Preparation and review of tender documents in accordance with standard rules and regulations.
- Reviewing or preparing the project estimate/Bills of Quantities (BOQs) for infrastructure projects, renovation works and buildings works.
- Review and preparation of variation orders/financial effect and amendment in contract documents.
- Laying and inspecting of Asphalt Base Course and Asphalt Wearing Course to the required thickness and specifications.